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RFP 139384 — All Questions Received as of August 17, 2016

1. What is the estimated number of candidates for each rank for this process/actual number
of candidates tested last process?
There are 107 Lieutenants and 54 Captains eligible (all will not apply). In 2014, the
actual test candidates were 55 Lieutenants and 44 Captains.

2. Who had the previous contract from 2014?
I/0 Solutions

3. What was the contract price for the previous contract?
City Council approved an estimated spend of $55,740.00 in 2014.

4. Does the City perform a technical knowledge or written examination internally? Is this
something that might be of interest for the Contractor to propose? Is the City open to
other optional test components?

The Fire Department has a written exam that they are happy with and is administered
internally. They will not be using the new contractor for the written exam.



